Dear Sir/Madam,

my name is G

Under the Freedon of Information Act i would like to ask
you the following questions:

1)How many officers in this Police force attended training
courses organized by Common Purpose in the last few years?
2)How much this Police force spent for those Common Purpose
courses?

The answer to the question 1 can go,in relation to the
years as far as you can,as I understand it's not easy to
have this information forcurses attended may years ago.
You can reply to me by email,atit would be easier and
cheaper.

Thanks you for your help.

Dear Mr

Ref 110208

I refer to your request for information under the terms of
the Freedom of Information Act 2000 as above.

Under Section 1(1) (a) of the Freedom of Information Act
2000, I am required to confirm or deny whether this
information is held by Staffordshire Police. I can confirm
that the information you have requested is held by
Staffordshire Police.

Your request has been considered and the information which
we have 1is disclosed below:

Our finance records show that from 2004 to date, training
courses organized by ‘Common Purpose UK’ have been procured
for three officers.. The total cost of these three courses
is £7,850.

I would 1ike to thank you for your interest in
Staffordshire Police.

Yours sincerely,



